From: Gonzalez, Jessica L

To: R5AirEnforcement; Wagner, William; McAuliffe, Mary; rShearingclerk

Cc: kenneth.comey@bp.com; Awuah-Okyere, Quarshie; Kendall, Julie

Subject: BP Products North America Inc., Whiting Refinery - CAFO Docket No. CAA-05-2020-0034
Date: Friday, October 23, 2020 1:33:17 PM

Attachments: ATT00001.txt

TO: Air Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Branch

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
rSairenforcement@epa.gov

William Wagner and Mary McAuliffe (C-14J)
Office of Regional Counsel
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5

wagner.william@epa.gov

mcauliffe.marv@epa.gov

Regional Hearing Clerk (E-19]J)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
rShearingclerk@epa.gov

Per Paragraph 30 of the Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) signed on Sept. 24, 2020 related
to the above docket number, BPPNA hereby provides notice that payment of the penalties
(5286,500) was made today by electronic funds transfer.

Please let me know if there are any issues as soon as possible.
Thank you.

Jess

Jessica Gonzalez
senior counsel — HSSE
bp America

Direct: (312) 809-4518
Mobile: (312) 375-3789

jessica.gonzalez@bp.com

BP America Inc., 150 West Warrenville Road, Naperville, IL 60563
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